From: Emma Richmond <RichmondE@berexco.com>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:42 PM
To: John Bozeman
Subject: RE: website

Merit filed a complaint against ONEOK at the KCC. Docket #16-CONS-564-CINV.

If you enter this docket # into the KCC website, you can see the complaint and the public documents that have been filed
including the rate offered:

http://estar.kcc.ks.gov/estar/portal/kcc/page/Dockets/portal.aspx

I met with Steve Dillard and Ken White last week and | believe Ken White (White Exploration) is going to file complaints
against ONEOK and DCP at the KCC.

Emma

Emma Richmond
(316) 337-8370

From: John Bozeman [mailto:john@jcbcompanies.com]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:34 PM

To: richard beyea; david pond; Gib Brown; Dale Rufenacht; Emma Richmond; Steve Goetzinger; BNG Production; Ryan
Barby

Subject: website

I'm on the web (exciting, | know) you can go to jcbcompanies.com and get to the gas contracts issues

page. My first effort is a timeline of this situation. This is incomplete and may well have mistakes and that is
where YOU come in. Please send me your corrections, clarifications, info , and suggestions. | am trying to
figure out the forum and we will get that going soon as well.

Please send me stuff you may have from presentations from meetings, etc. Also, | have some interesting
actual gas contract info that | will share-just ask.

I sent in two informal protests to the RRC last week (one for JCB Il and one as an interest owner with Questa) |
need more info from Ok and Kansas.

best johnb

Virus-free. www.avast.com




